Public Serfice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 8, 2013

TO: Lee Eng Tan, Staff Attorney, Dffice of the General Counsel
FROM: Bureau of Auditing (Dea"’&%iula) N

RE: CONETNENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION

Docket No: 130002-EG Document No: 00516-13

Description: FPT “*~-~ada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information provided pt nt
to Audit Control No. 09-028-4-1.. [x-ref. DNs 07900-09, 08665-09 and 01281-10.]}

Source: Florida Power & Light Company

By a copy of this memorandum, we recommend that the Clerk return Document No’s. 08665-09
and 01281-10 to the source and further recommend that Document No. 07900-09 be granted a
first 18-month extension of confidential classification along with Document No. 00516-13.

Confidential Document No. 00516-13 was filed along with a request for a first extension of the
confidential classification for the 2009 FPL Conservation Cost Recovery Clause Audit. FPL
reduced the amount of sensitive material that is to be held for the extended classification period.
The revised public listing of the sensitive information can be found within Clerk’s Document

No. 01163-13.
Company Company
Original Provided Provided Company's
Workpapers | Highlighted | Redacted Request/
Details APA Copy Copy Justification Orders

Initial 07900-09 08665-09 08666-09 08664-09 PSC-11-0317-CFO-EG
Revised Initial 07900-09 01281-10 01280-10 01280-10 PSC-11-0317-CFO-EG

First Extension 07900-09 00516-13 00517-13 00515-13

00518-13

01163-13

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (2)







